

BORNISH COMMUNITY COUNCIL Comhairle Coimhearsnachd Bhornais Minute/ Note of Meeting	TITLE	Bornish Community Council Committee Meeting
	DATE	15/10/24 at 7.00 pm
	VENUE	Stoneybridge Hall
	DISTRIBUTION	Committee + Councillors + CnES

Present:	Donald John MacDonald (DJM) S Seonag MacInnes (SMI) Marie Campbell (MC) Kenny Macdonald (KMD) Donald MacIsaac ((IMD) Miriam McKernan (MMK) Gerard McKernan (GMK)
Absent: apologies	Iseabail Macdonald, Murdo MacRury (MMR) Cllr Paul Steele(PS)DMI Elizabeth MacInnes (IMI) Kenny MacInnes(KMI)) Cllr Iain MacLeod (IML) Chrissie Laing (CL) Cllr Iain MacLeod

Agenda Item		Summary and noted	Action	Who	When
1	Welcome	DMD thanked everyone for attending			
2	Minutes	Previous minutes September 2024 agreed by those present	Send Sept minutes to CnES	MC	

3	Matters arising	<p>a) Connectivity: Ferries Response from John Sweeney with little Planes – still issues re cancellations</p> <p>b) Deer and other estate management/crofting issues: Awaiting draft SU Deer Management Plan</p> <p>c) Snishival Bridge – no update</p> <p>d) Roads – List sent to CnES website – routine acknowledgment but no update on action. No sign of any work done on roads identified</p> <p>e) School Transport – No update – formal process of consultation by CnES ongoing</p> <p>f) Christmas event 2024 – Rhoda MacCormick donated £500 from sponsored cycle ride. Application to SnBM Community Fund pending. Whist Wed 23rd Oct and afternoon tea Sunday 24th Nov in Stoneybridge Hall fundraisers pending. Alex Macdonald and transport booked, Christmas cakes bought.</p> <p>g) Newsletter – draft sent by DJM</p>	<p>Contact Storas and SUBIG Further email to Loganair</p> <p>Request hydrology study</p> <p>Check on update</p> <p>Write to DI Macdonald, CnES</p> <p>Check if all Councillors have contributed Decision on presents/Santa Firm up on other musicians Deliver invitations and collect menu choices</p> <p>Content approved – To be circulated to church newsletter and Facebook page</p>	<p>MC/DJM MC</p> <p>DJM</p> <p>DJM</p> <p>MC</p> <p>Sub group</p> <p>DJM</p>	

5	Finances	No contribution from Councillors to Christmas party	Contact them for update	MC	
6	Uist & Barra Association of Community Councils	No update			
7	Uist and Barra Housing Group	No update.			
8	South Uist and Eriskay Forum	No update			
9	Councillors update	No update			
10	Correspondence	List of consultation requests sent prior to meeting			
11	AOCB	none			
12	Date of next meeting	Tuesday 19 th November 7pm			